
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE RESEARCH LABORATORY

ROBINS AIR FORCE BASE GEORGIA 31098

March 30, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR Mr. Bill Stromdahl
Solidstrip, Inc./Composite Leasing, Inc.
P.O. Box 102
Minocqua, Wisconsin 54548

PROM: AFRL/MLS-OLR
325 Richard Ray Blvd., Bldg. 165
Robins AFB, GA 31098-1639

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF SOLIDSTRIP, INC./COMPOSITE LEASING INC.,
MELAMINE (TYPE III) PLASTIC MEDIA

1. Our office has the responsibility for maintaining the list of qualified products
conforming  to MIL-P-85891 under a joint Memorandum of Agreement with all federal
organizations. First article testing is performed on a biannual basis according to the
procedures  described in MIL-P-85891. The latest round of testing was completed on 02
January  2006. The authorized PMB media types for MIL-P-85891 in T.O. l-l-8 will be
updated  based on the test results that have been submitted to our office.

Z. In the interim, this letter is provided to Solidstrip, Inc./Composite Leasing, Inc., to
indicate that its Type III media has passed the MIL-P-85891 first article testing (dated 21
Feb 05) and is approved for use until January 2008, if not removed earlier for non-
conformance.  At that time you will be required to supply our office  with a new 3rd party,
1st article test result per the newest version of Mil-P-85891. To remain on this listing,
manufacturers  must requalify their product every 2 years. Failure to requalify will be
ufficient cause for removal from T.O. l-l-8 and /or the MIL-P-85891 qualified product
List (QPL).

Chief, Air Force Corrosion Prevention and Control Office

Attachment :
None


